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anthony@enviroafrica.co.za

From: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za
Sent: Friday, 31 July, 2020 12:25 PM
To: Clinton Geyser
Subject: Notification of Availability of Draft Scoping Reports for the Proposed !Kheis Housing 

Developments
Attachments: Draft Scoping Report notification - I&APs - Kheis Housing.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

Clinton Geyser

'fritz@easycoms.co.za'

'ferdieb@raisinsa.co.za'

'stefanj@raisinsa.co.za'

'ceo@boegoebergwater.co.za'

Clinton Read: 31/07/2020 12:31 PM

Dear Registered Interested and Affected Party,   
 
Attached, please find the Notification Letter for the Availability of the Draft Scoping Reports for the following 
!Kheis Housing Developments:  
 

 Boegoeberg: Plot 1890, Remainder of Farm 144 and Remainder of Farm 142, Boegoeberg 
 Groblershoop: Portion 16 of Farm Boegoeberg Settlement No.48, Groblershoop  
 Grootdrink: Plot 2627 and Erf 131, Grootdrink  
 Opwag: Plot 2642 and Portion 14 of Farm Boegoeberg No. 48, Opwag  
 Topline (Saalskop): Erven 1, 16, and 87, Saalskop, and Plot 2777, Boegoeberg Settlement, Topline 
 Wegdraai: Erven 1, 45 and 47, Wegdraai  

 
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any questions.  
 
Best Regards, 
 
Anthony Mader 

 

Environmental Assessment Practitioner 
EnviroAfrica cc 
p: +27 21 851 1616  m: +27 83 309 9211 
f: +27 86 512 0154 
a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130 
  P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135 
w: www.enviroafrica.co.za  e: anthony@enviroafrica.co.za 
 
 


